
Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - May 4, 2009

Page 1

The  regu lar meetin g of the T own ship  Cou ncil o f the  Tow nsh ip of L owe r, County o f Cape M ay,

State  of Ne w Jersey wa s held  on May 4, 20 09 a t 7:00  p.m. in  the m eeting  room  of the  Tow nship

Hall,  2600 Ba ysho re Road , Villas , New  Jers ey.

The  Clerk  announced th at the  mee ting wa s bein g he ld in co mplia nce w ith the O pen  Pub lic

Meetings Act and that adequate notice of the meeting had been provided according to law.

The following members of Council were present for roll call taken by the Clerk:

Councilmember Thomas Conrad

Councilmember Wayne Mazurek

Councilmember Glenn Douglass

Depu ty Mayor Kevin La re

Mayor Michael Beck

Also p resen t: Anthony Mon zo, Solicitor a nd Ka thleen M cPhe rson, M anag er and  Asst. C lerk

Horw ath

WORK SESSION

Review of Consent and Regular Agenda Items

Mayor Beck asked Bill Galestok, Planning Director to give an overview of the Housing Element

Resolution  that was on  the agenda.  

Mr. Galestok said the COAH math was complicated.  He said the total number of units came out

to 423 which was broken down to 1st and 2nd obligation  which s tarted in 1 985.  T he rou nds w ere

sepa rated  into rou nds 1 , 2, & 3 .  He said rounds 1 an d 2 there were 324 units an d the  Tow nship

received 122 credits, with the vacant land adjustment brought it down to 32 units to build.   He

said th ere were only 2 pa rcels th at qualify und er the  COAH ru les.  

Mayo r Beck ask ed 32 what to be  built?

Mr. Galesto k said  32 units we re required  to be b uilt.

Mayor Beck asked could the units be a single house or duplex which would be 2.

Mr. Galestok said he didn �t want to confuse this with affordable housing units which exist in the

Township now which were about 80% that didn �t count.  He said they were talking under the

COAH rules that count and that had to be followed strictly.  He said the number was 32 based

on the prior round obligations.

Mr. Galestok said the 3 round obligations called the growth share was 100 units and the

Tow nship  had  rece ived a  cred it of 25  units for Ha ven H ouse  which  was  the m aximum c redit

allowe d.  He  said th ere was a b ill pend ing tha t wou ld incre ase it to  50% .  He said the  Tow nship

was down to 75 units in the 3rd round plus the 32 for prior rounds for a total of 107.  He stated

ano ther comp onent was the rehabilitation  share wh ich we re done in th e Villas .  According to

COAH m ath the  rehab share was 72 units.

Mayo r Beck ask ed what the To wnship �s oblig ation for 107 un its was  and  aske d if they had to

buy ho uses  or what.

Mr. Galestok said the Township already meet the 1st round they did Haven House which was

senior affordable housing and received 25 credits for that.  He said Conifer Realty was to be 90

units a nd they wou ld get zero which h e though t was u nfair.  H e said  to ma rket a fforda ble

housing and they were only allowed 10 sales.  He said the Township would buy down the price

of the  house to a fforda ble inc ome  and  sell ba ck to th e ma rket.   

Mayo r Beck ask ed if they wou ld rehab the property an d sell it back a t a low rate.  



Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - May 4, 2009

Page 2

Mr. Galestok said it wasn �t rehabilitation.  He said basically for a family of 4 it would be

$100,000 to $150,000 range and buy down.  He gave a scenario if it were over the range the

Tow nship  wou ld put $ 25,000 into  it and th en it �s sold  back  to the m arke t at an a fforda ble ra te

and it would be deed restricted. He said the same with rentals it would be 10 rentals and rent

wou ld be d eed  restricte d for 3 0 years.  

Mr. Galesto k exp lained  with the  grow th sha re ord inanc e they would  supp osed ly get 32  units. 

He said if a developer put in 5 units 1 would have to be affordable.

Councilmember Conrad said there would be a fee ordinance.

Man age r McP hers on said th ere w as a  1 ½ % fo r resid entia l and  2.5%  for commercial p rope rty.

Mr. Galesto k said  on m ajor su bdivis ions a  deve loper  wou ld be requ ired fo r every 5  houses b uilt

1 would be affordable and he would sell it or pay a fee of $182,859.00 per unit.   If it was less

than  a 5 unit sub divisions he  wou ld pay 1 ½ %  of the  asse ssed  value  per C OAH  regu lations  or if

it was a non residential unit he would pay 2.5% of the assessed value.

Solicitor Monzo said that $182,000 was not per unit,  it was for every 5 units and would pay

once.  If there were only 3 units they would pay 2/3.

Mayor Beck asked what the deadline to come up with 107 units, was it 2018?

Mr. Galestok said yes.  He said they had to show a way to get there.  He said what the actual

cond itions in  the m arke t were  and  the numb ers co uld ch ange. He  said a t this po int the g rowth

share ordinance wasn �t going into effect.  He said they were hoping to get a plan to COAH then

hopefully getting a 2 year window and could apply for substantive certification.

Deputy Mayor Lare asked why wasn �t the Township getting credit for Conifer if and when it was

built?

Mr. Galestok said they already had 25% senior housing.

Deputy Mayor Lare asked why wasn �t Channel Apartments included?

Mr. Galestok said they were already existing.

Deputy Mayor Lare asked about Townbank Manor and Yorkshire Place.

Councilmember Conrad said they may receive some credit for the units at Townbank

Apartments.

Mana ger Mc Phers on sa id they wo uld ge t credit for 1 6 units a t Town bank  Mano r.

Dep uty Mayor Lare asked if  they we re pre - existing low in com e ren tal units  the T ownship

wou ldn �t get cre dit for it.

Solicito r Mon zo wanted  to clarif y a cou ple thin gs.  F irst the g rowth  share round 3  didn �t facto r in

any existing units.  He said only new units from 2004 to 2018, so any pre-existing low and

moderate income units wouldn �t factor into that.  Second the obligation would continue to run for

CO �s issued from 2004-2018.  He said you didn �t need a plan approved and didn �t need a

petition  filed to  adopt a g rowth  share ord inanc e tha t crea ted an ob ligation  on the develop ers to

meet the Township �s affordable housing needs by either making a payment or providing those

units.  He suggested Council consider the growth share ordinance so those obligations didn �t

fall on the taxpayers and the developers from this point forward could share some of the burden

for affordable housing to have developers share obligations.

Deputy Mayor Lare asked if that was what Cape May City just did?

Solicitor Monzo said Cape May has had a growth share ordinance for over a year now.

Mayor Beck asked about the two plots that meet COAH guidelines and if they were to be

deve loped  befo re the  ordinance  was  out what would h appen. 

Solicitor Monzo said once approval was received they were exempt and couldn �t force the

developer to participate if they already had their approvals.

Mr. Galestok said it didn �t just apply to those 2 parcels if someone came in with a subdivision

they would be subject to growth share if the ordinance was in place.  He further explained how

the Township was divided into 2 areas.  He said COAH rules and WQM rules combined was the

reason there were only 2 parcels and split the Township into watersheds one was 7.8 acres a



Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - May 4, 2009

Page 3

house and the other was 8.8 acres per house eliminating anything outside the sewered service

area.

Coun cilmemb er Mazurek ques tioned if the ord inance w as ado pted and  gave a s cenario if 2

homes were built and 1 was lived in what would that persons obligation be.

Solicitor Monzo said he would pay 20%.

Mr. Galestok read where if it were less than 5 units it would be 1.5% of the assessed value.

Solicitor Monzo said there were 2 fees  �  one development fee based on a percentage of

assessed value.  You couldn �t impose that until the petition was filed; once that was filed then

they wo uld allo w you to  adopt a develo pme nt fee  ordinance .  He said you  could  have  a growth

share ord inanc e wh ich on ly applie d to residen tial developm ent.  It required the  deve loper  build

20% of the units for affordable housing or make a payment in lieu based on 20% of the

$182,000.00 .  

Mayor Beck asked if the money stayed in the Township.

Solicitor Monzo said it was kept in a trust fund a designated fund only.  He said it would allow

subsidies  for some  of those c onversion s Mr. Gales tok spok e of.

Mr. Galestok said there was a cost for everything and what the developers received was a 40%

increa se in d ensity. 

Solicitor Monzo said basically it was 1 for 1.  He said if you built 100 units you had to make 20%

affordable.  He said the law requires that you give a 20% density bonus so that a project that

would allow 100 units under zoning it would now be 120 units.

Cou ncilmemb er Ma zurek  aske d if the  new units w ould fall und er tha t.

Solicitor Monzo said no they weren �t included.

Deputy Mayor Lare asked about the 1 ½% tax proposed.

Solicitor Monzo said a development fee.

Mr. Galestok said there was a 2.5% that would go to the State unless the Township had an

ordinance.

Public Questions on COAH Issue

Frank Saracco  of E. T amp a Ave nue  aske d if any other S tate had th is plan  and  felt the  Tow nship

was  being  held h ostag e.  

Mayor Beck said economic hostage.

Dep uty Mayor Lare sa id som e of the people runn ing fo r Governo r wan ted to  do away w ith

COAH.

Mr. Sara cco sa id he did n �t see where it wa s fair.

Mayor Beck said it should have been done awhile ago and if they didn �t act on it they could end

up with builders remedy lawsuit, they needed to move ahead.

Mr. Saracco said it wasn �t fair that developers come in and then go.

Mayo r Beck said  the T ownship d idn �t really ha ve a lo t of are as tha t a large  deve lopm ent co uld

be built.   

Mr. Galestok said if they filed the plan they would get protection.

Rob ert Cro mpto n, Jr. sa id Council n eeded to  get the  ordinance  done or they wou ldn �t be able to

get the job d one .  

Jane t Pitts sa id in an y way sh ape  or form  they we re no t lookin g at  � projects �  only sin gle family

homes.

Dep uty Ma yor La re sa id the y were  look ing to  prote ct the  Tow nsh ip leg ally.

Solicitor Monzo said the law didn �t allow them to be put in one area.

Mr. Galesto k said  since  1990 there had been a fforda ble ho using  built.

Bob Rizzo asked about condo �s that were supposed to be built at Breakwater Plaza.

Mr. Galestok said that was a conceptual plan and no further action was taken.

Councilmember Mazurek asked about Res. 2009-141which was approving a proposal between

Hatch  Mott Ma cDon ald and the T owns hip for engineering se rvices.  H e said it appea red the re



Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - May 4, 2009

Page 4

were drainage problem at Bennett �s Park.   He read a section of the proposal that he had

concerns with.  He said he hated to see the Township go ahead with the project and then find

out it wa sn �t right.

Manager McPherson said it would be part of the investigation.

Cou ncilmemb er Ma zurek  said m ake s ure that com plies.  H atch M ott �s ass ump tion wa s it

complied.  The other question was on Ordinance #2009-06  �  Key Box Rapid Entry.  He

questioned the violation was $100 per day of the offense and how much time did the

businesses have to comply? 

Dave Pe rry, Fire O fficial fo r the T ownship s aid 18 0 days afte r adoption.  T he F ire Bu reau  wou ld

assis t everyo ne required to co mply w ith obta ining th e boxes.  

Mayor Beck asked how many businesses were involved.

Mr. Perry said approximately 200.

Councilmember Conrad asked why was it needed.

Mr. Perry said it had  been  aroun d since  the 70  �s.  He s aid a nu mbe r of buildin gs had auto  fire

alarms, fire suppression and alarm systems.  He said the box would allow entry without any

dam age to the b uilding  or wa iting fo r som eone to sh ow up with th e key.  H e said  the ke ys wou ld

be lim ited to  access  and  the b oxes mo nitore d as  to wh o had the  master k ey.

Councilmember Mazurek asked if it would help with business insurance.

Mr. Pe rry said h e wasn �t sure , but it wo uld allo w em ergency pe ople a cces s as s oon  as po ssible

to help with the problem.

Dep uty Ma yor La re as ked  if the  police wo uld h ave  access  to the  key.

Mr. Perry said maybe the Shift Commander could have access.

Mayor Beck asked how secure they box would be on the outside of a building.

Mr. Perry said according to the manufacture it was near impossible to get the key.  He said the

Grand R eso rt purchased  boxes as it be cam e pa rt of the Fire  Cod e in F ebru ary.

Mayor Beck asked if it was discussed with the Police.

Mr. Perry said he  did discus s it with the Chief.

Mayor Beck said he would like to get the input from the Police before second reading.

Cou ncilm ember C onra d sa id he  agre ed th e Po lice need ed a  key.

Cou ncilmemb er Do uglas s agreed  with the  ordinance , he had been  on fire  scen es an d had to

wait for so meone  to brin g a key.

Mr. Perry said it was the same system as Cape May, Middle Township and Wildwood.

Dep uty Mayor Lare sa id on th e  �Adopt a R oad  � prog ram w hen  it was s uggested  it was w ithout a

stipen d.  He  said n ow he had com e full circ le and  wou ld like to  see u p to $150 .00 stip end  to

each organization that participated if the funds were available.  He said the ordinance would be

drawn up from other towns and it did protect the Township.

Mayor Beck said Resolution #2009-134 was the binding arbitration system that was an issue for

all of the state.  He said in 2006 the Township adopted an ordinance and had awards that

exceeded the CAP by 50%.  He had nothing but the highest regard for the police, but it was

econ omics .  He sa id the Le ague  of Municipalities s tudies s howe d 70%  of bud gets were

salaries.  He said there were 2 reasons binding arbitration wasn �t working, they had awarded

contracts th e To wnship co uldn �t pay.  He said  it was d ifficult to  ask o thers  not su bjecte d to

binding arb itration to pay toward s insuranc e.  He sa id it was a train wre ck com ing if left

untouche d.  He  said th ey nee ded  the ability to ge t it unde r con trol and would like  to see  it

scrap ped .  

Mayor Beck said two Police Sergeants were leaving at a salaries over $100,000.  He said if they

can �t freeze ranges they would be in bigger trouble down the line.

Councilmember Mazurek asked if it was from the League sample.

Mayor Beck said it was the league resolution with some changes made by the Township.

Councilmember Mazurek reviewed the Township �s recommendations and what was the League

sample.



Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - May 4, 2009

Page 5

Mayor Beck said the league referenced the CAP, but you can �t stay under the CAP with some of

the arbitration awards.

Councilmember Mazurek agreed the process was flawed. He felt the problem with binding

arbitration the way the arbitrator was picked.  He felt the State should assign the arbitrator that

way that person was working for the State.

Mayor Beck said with some of the awards it forced cuts in other areas.  He read portions of the

League  sam ple resolutio n and felt it would ta ke a 3  prong approach to g et thing s und er control  �

the number of employees, binding arbitration and then consolidation.  He said unit all three

things  were  under control the  Tow nship  wou ld be b ehind  the e ight ba ll.

Public Questions on Consent Agenda and /or Regular Agenda Items

Center for Community Arts Resolution

Lois Grimes of 210 Frances Avenue asked about Resolution #2009-135 regarding the

Community Arts Group and realized it was in Cape May City and asked what they did for the

Tow nship .  

Mana ger Mc Phers on told h er they ha d a pro gram at the M illman C enter.

Robe rt Crom pton asked  what the  money was u sed fo r.

Mayor Beck and Manager McPherson explained the program and money was used for supplies,

the teacher and snacks for the kids.

Key Box Rapid Entry System Ordinance

Ed Butler asked what residential structures would be covered under the proposed ordinance for

the key box rapid entry system.

Councilmember Conrad said if you had an automated alarm system in your home then that

would be included.

Binding Arbitration

Joe Winters said he thought the resolution regarding binding arbitration was a good idea and

that thin gs ha d to be brough t under control.

Consent Agenda

Approval of Minutes April 20, 2009

Res. #2009-130 Payment of Vouchers, $3,636,258.34

Res. #2009-131 Approval of Change Order #4 for Freeman S. Douglass, Jr. Memorial

Park  (Infield  Mix Switch, A ddition al Rebar in  Dug out W alls & R eduction in

as-built plans & Ductile Culvert Pipe - Total  Increase of $2,288.50)

Res. #2009-132 Resolution of the Council of the Township of Lower Endorsing the

Township=s Housing Element and Fair Share Plan 

Res. #2009-133 Issuance of Taxi and Operators License to Off Shore Taxi (Annual

renewal)

Res. #2009-134 Resolution  Req uestin g the  State  of Ne w Jersey Amen d the  Statu te

Requ iring Contract D isputes  Betwe en Mu nicipalities a nd Po lice and  Fire

Departments Be Submitted to Binding Arbitration

Res. #2009-135 Award of Contract to Center for Community Arts((Youth Arts Program for

ages 10 -14, June 29 - Aug. 21 - $13,000)

Res. #2009-136 Resolution of the T ownship of Lo wer Approving A mendm ent to Collective

Barg aining  Agre eme nt with L ocal # 59, T he N ew Jersey State

Policeman=s Benevolent Association (Amendment to Retirement section

of contrac t)

Res. #2009-137 Approval for Roadside Solicitation by Villas Volunteer Fire Company, Inc.

(May 23, July 4 & September 5)

Res. #2009-138 Resolution Approving Creation of   �Adopt-A-Road � Program



Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - May 4, 2009

Page 6

Res. #2009-139 Approval of Lower Township Emergency Operations Plan (Prepared by

Emergency Management Coordinator in accordance with NJ State Police

Office of E merg ency M anagem ent)

Res. #2009-140 Resolution of Support from Local Governing Body Authorizing the

Susta inable J ersey J G rant fun ded b y W al-Mart

Res. #2009-141 Resolution  App roving  Project Proposa l Between  Hatch Mo tt MacDon ald

and the Township of Lower For Engineering & Permitting Services,

Freeman S. Douglass Memorial Park ($11,450 for CAFRA Modifications

& Drainage Issues)

Ord.  #2009-06, Ordinance of the Township of Lower Establishing Requirement for

Installa tion of  a Key Box R apid E ntry Syste m on  Certa in Indu strial,

Com merc ial and  Res identia l Struc tures , 1st rdg.  (W ill require  certa in

structu res to  have  a key b ox rap id entry system  installe d on  outsid e to

allow Police & F ire eme rgency acces s) 2nd rdg. May 18, 2009

Councilmember Douglass motioned to adopt the consent agenda, seconded by Councilmember

Conrad.  The consent agenda was adopted by the following roll call vote: Councilmember

Conrad,  �yes �, Councilmember Mazurek,  �yes �, Councilmember Douglass,  �yes �,

Deputy Mayor Lare,  �yes �, Mayor Beck,  �yes �.

Adm inistrative Re ports

Coun cil receive d the P ersonnel Ac tion Re port and the M arch R eport from the  CFO .  There  were

no questions.

Cou ncil Comm ents

Councilmember Conrad thank everyone who attended the Little League opening day.  He

reminded the public the beach clean up would be held on May 23rd.

Deputy Mayor Lare asked the residents and Council to listen to any proposal with an open

mind.  He thanked Council for adopting the  �Adopt A Road � program and said he was looking for

any civic organization to sign up.

Deputy Mayor Lare said Bennett �s Field was like a leaky boat and no one wanted to spend any

more  mon ey if they didn �t have  to.  He  said th ey were trying to  do everything righ t by clea ring it

with the State first, but drainage was still a problem.  He said the last firm that didn �t fix it was

now gone.  He asked the public to be patient and they will make it work and it would be first

class  when it was  done.  

South Jersey Gas Company

Mayor Beck reminded everyone that South Jersey Gas would be holding another presentation

from  9am  to 11 am at Town ship  Hall o n Ma y 9 th.  He mentioned the Fire Tower dedication on

May 16th at 10am.

Mayor Beck said on May 13th at 7pm the re would be  a town wa tch m eeting  at To wnship Hall

and encourage the public to come out because the Police couldn �t do it all.  He said Code

Enforcement would be there also.  He said people needed to be the eyes and ears and if they

saw suspicious activity to report it, he wasn �t asking people to get involved just make a phone

call.  

Pub lic Comm ents

Jane Roop said she was here to find ways to bring money into the Township.  She said the

Nan ticoke -Lenape  Indian s wanted  to mo ve the ir pow wow to Lower T ownship for a weeke nd. 

She said she needed a place for parking, vendors and a 150 foot circle.  She said it drew 5,000

to 10,000 people and it would be great for the Township and local businesses.  She said she

was  lookin g at the  CMC  Airpo rt.  She  said it w ould b e educatio nal as  well.



Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - May 4, 2009

Page 7

Mayor Beck said it sounded exciting.

Ms. Roop said she needed help in finding a place.

Mayo r Beck said  to com e into T ownship H all and  they co uld talk  about it.

Robert Crompton asked what had to be done to get the train running again.  He said the

Tow nsh ip wa s los ing a  lot of  money.

Deputy Mayor Lare said someone owned the tracks.

Eileen Kreis thank everyone who came out for Lower Township Talent Night.  She said they

raised $1,250.00 and donated the food to the local food bank.

Mayor Beck said she did a good job and there was a lot of talent there and it was a lot of fun.

Dan Jones said the plastic bag ban was a good idea for a greener future.  He said it was a push

to use paper bags.

Mayor Beck said he was not sure about outlawing the use of plastic bags.  He asked for

information and would check.

Cou ncilmemb er Ma zurek  said th at was a go od su ggestion.  

W ith no furth er bus iness to  come befo re Cou ncil, Cou ncilme mbe r Doug lass m otioned  to adjou rn

the meeting, seconded by Councilmember Mazurek the meeting unanimously adjourned by

verbal  �ayes � at 8:22 p.m.

__________________________ __________________________

           Mayor Township C lerk

Approved: May 18, 2009


